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Amnesty International
International Secretariat
1 Easton Street
LONDON WC1X 8D3J
UNITED KINGDOM

TO: ALL SECTIONS

FROM: PERSONNEL OFFICE

DATE: 08 NOVEMBER 1994

RECRUITMENT: DEVELOPMENT FIELD ORGANISER - CENTRAL AND EASTERN EUROPE

(Fixed Term Contract - January to December 1995)

Amnesty International (AI) requires a Field Organiser, to be based within
Central and Eastern Europe, to increase the effectiveness of AI's campaigning
by strengthening and servicing existing membership structures in the region.

Candidates must be committed to the aims of AI and have detailed knowledge
and experience of AI, preferably at board/coordinator Tevel. Understanding
of group dynamics and relations between Tocal and national bodies is essential
as is experience of training and excellent interpersonal skills. Experience
in action planning and setting up organizational/administrative systems within
a membership organization is desirable.

Fluent written and spoken English is essential and knowledge of Czech,
STovak or Polish is highly desirable as is knowledge of the region.

SALARY: £19,745.49 PER ANNUM (PRO RATA)

CLOSING DATE FOR COMPLETED APPLICATION FORMS: 22 DECEMBER 1994
For further information and an application form please contact: Personnel
Office, Amnesty International, International Secretariat, 1 Easton Street,

London WC1X 8DJ or tel: (44) 71 837 3805 (24 hour answerphone).

PLEASE QUOTE REFERENCE NUMBER EUR/94/8 IN ALL CORRESPONDENCE

Recommended action

Please circulate details of this vacancy as widely as possible to interested
parties asking them to contact the Personnel Office at the above address.



